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1. Minutes of September 12, 2019

2. Army Corps of Engineers Dredge Site Mosquito Abatement Svc. Agreement - Request to Approve
This item was deferred from the September 12, 2019 PPW agenda. Miller/Neal



1.
MINUTES



CHARLESTON COUNTY COUNCIL

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of Planning/Public Works Committee
FROM: Kristen Salisbury, Clerk of Council

DATE: September 13, 2019
SUBJECT: Planning/Public Works Committee Minutes
At the Planning/Public Works Committee meeting of September 19, 2019, the draft minutes

of the September 12, 2019 Planning/Public Works Committee meeting will be presented for
approval.



2.

Army Corps of
Engineers Dredge
Site Mosquito
Abatement
Service Contract



CHARLESTON COUNTY COUNCIL

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of Planning/Public Works Committee
FROM: Kristen Salisbury, Clerk of Council

DATE: September 13, 2019
SUBJECT: Army Corps of Engineers Dredge Site Mosquito Abatement
At the Planning/Public Works Committee meeting of September 19, 2019, staff will provide additional

information regarding this item, which was deferred from the Planning/Public Works Committee of
September 12, 2019.
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